

Kepler - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3187 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | RExpression actor does not share focus | ben leinfelder | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2028 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | provide ability to easily visualize data at various places in workflow | ben leinfelder | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3693 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | MultilInstanceComposite actor deadlocks sometimes | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3266 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM/GARP_MultipleSpecies-V.xml problems | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2997 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Icons stop working after using kepler for a while | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:56 PM |
| 2987 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Kepler Library (actor repository) Issues | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 01:32 PM |
| 2828 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Actor names inconsistent | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:05 PM |
| 2509 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | FSM & Modal Model Menu selections do not work | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 4306 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | add command line params to the configuration | Christopher Brooks | 08/17/2009 08:42 AM |
| 2246 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | TOOLBAR: status on opening workflows and blank frames | Christopher Brooks | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2990 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | file open dialog should open in workflows directory | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:05 PM |
| 2672 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | actor search term should be trimmed + searching with multiple terms | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2494 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Problem with Microsoft zip extractor and Kepler zip | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2459 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need for actor/attribute that detects OS/executables | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2382 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Documentation kar does not appear in actor tree | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2348 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Rewrite disk based GIS code for speed increase | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2307 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Mac OSX code missing for several JNI actors | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1914 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement the 'most recently used' concept for workflows and actors | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1143 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need SAS actor | Dan Higgins | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 4108 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Do more extensive testing before designating a revision of Ptolemy as stable | David Welker | 01/08/2010 10:19 AM |
| 4480 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | can't view more than one of workflow editor, report designer, and report viewer at a time | debi staggs | 05/13/2010 01:47 PM |
| 3361 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | parameters lose their Display Name when copy and pasted | Derik Barseghian | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1890 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Add query builder to generic db actor | Efrat Jaeger | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2027 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | provide ability to assign checkpoints in the workflow | Ilkay Altintas | 02/10/2012 12:21 AM |
| 3694 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Sharing installation among users fails, users must have write permission | Jing Tao | 03/25/2010 03:39 PM |
| 2302 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Problem unzipping hierarchical data | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2241 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | {de-}serialize semantic annotations to and from EML | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2230 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | EML actor doesn't handle footer line in data file | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2225 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | EML parser does not handle attribute list reference | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 01:59 PM |
| 1587 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Define and implement EcoGrid "dataQuery" method | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 01:48 PM |
| 1548 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | consolidating data access user interfaces | Jing Tao | 04/03/2009 01:46 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 2416 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ICONS: Tracking bug - Rearranging and regenerating icons | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:00 PM |
| 2362 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DataSourceIcon: use new SVG icons dynamically, instead of drawing icon | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2359 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | enable/disable menu items and toolbar items as appropriate | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2342 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - some toolbar buttons showing text | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2338 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | TRACKING - MENUS: pop-up context menu revision | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:54 PM |
| 2337 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | TRACKING - MENUS: Top-Level Menu Revision | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:54 PM |
| 2324 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | SVG - old-style icon still displayed for certain actors | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:59 PM |
| 2271 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Changing the Color Scheme | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2270 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | TRACKING: Localization and Improvement of User-Visible Messaging Strings | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2264 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DIALOGS: Implement New "Semantic Annotation" Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2263 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DIALOGS: Implement New "Search Ecogrid for Data Sources" Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2262 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DIALOGS: Implement New "Search Ecogrid for Component Sources" Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2260 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DIALOGS: Implement New "Advanced Search for Components" Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2259 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | DIALOGS: Implement New Actor Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:53 PM |
| 2258 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | DIALOGS: Implement New Director Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:52 PM |
| 2257 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | DIALOGS: Implement New Workflow Dialog | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:52 PM |
| 2247 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | TRACKING: Popup Dialog Changes | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2245 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | TRACKING: Batik SVG Rendering - remaining tasks | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:31 PM |
| 2113 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | provide mechanism for saving queries | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2109 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | make double-click open composite actor | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2106 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | allow user to save search results | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2056 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Port labels appear 'twice' when DataSource actor added | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 01:59 PM |
| 2036 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | provide different levels of turning displaying annotations | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2029 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | consider guided analysis wizard | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2024 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | provide natural language summary of workflow | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2012 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Incorporate combo boxes with pick lists in as many places as possible to minimize user typing and provide knowledge of acceptable choices | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2011 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | MENUS: Context Menus - Add Cut/Copy/Paste to all right click popup menus | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2005 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | associate an visual text annotation with a specific actor | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1911 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Provide real-time feedback/animation for workflow progress as a default | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1884 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Enable drag and drop of ports and relations | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1749 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Global toggle for port name display | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 1655 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DIALOGS: Implement New UI for Sources Dialog (was "integrate ecogrid registry into kepler ecogrid client") | Matthew Brooke | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3552 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Annotation elements in trace file do not appear in details pane of provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2251 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to document how to use Kepler for phylogenetics | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2250 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need documentation for collection-oriented workflow approach | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2249 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to support a useful subset of PHYLIP (PHYlogeny Inference Package) | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |